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February 25, 1982 ) FREZDOM OF INFORMATION
vol s CPfece of Busdtiec aTfalivrs ACT REQUEST :
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Suwenent to tle Frzedom of Tnformution Act, 5 U.S.C. Section "
55%, w3 wmendeé, end the orovisions of 15 CFit Part 903, the
F Tt ag 4 rmsredy Tequssis Los ~ollowing ltems:
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any correspondence between NOAL and DOE, NRC; FIMa, LPA,
USD4, or any OLneYl pelrson, agency, or orgunz?atlon (in-
cluding intra-cpency corrcspondence) CONCErNing emergency
plerning for nuclear accidents.

NOLA's role in the Interagency

iny documents concerning s
nadiolopicel rssisiince Plun (71aP), or any other NOAA
particinetion during an sccident at a nuclear facility.

jmenmoranda, puidelines, etc. on nucle&ar

v, 2 - e
sny NO-A documnenis,

emerLeney dlanning.

thiut fees for tie search and production

s rceouesier usis .
«nove Gocuments be waived, in wccordance with 15 CFr 903.10
and (5), for tne following reusons: .

be disseminated to the general

ters, press roleases, and other mecia;
e thcereby includes vut is not

i
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By the availability of tkis informution the public will
ve be-ter informed on nuclesr safety issues and this wi
thersfore enhsnce the cuelity of public debate on thesc
ieenes. Publie debate on these mutters crucial to pudlic
healih end safety and the quality of the enviromment 1is

inperative.
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before the Nitl's atomic Sufety and Licensing Bourd: In
the Metter of Clevelund lectric Yllumineting Co., 6t 2l
Perry Muclezr Powcr Plunt, Units 1 and 2, Docket Nos. 50-
220/c41, Upon this rcguester's review.und anulysis of
th: recuested docuwaents, they will be used by intervenors

This informution will be used in a proceeding currently

in this case; these intervenors will thereby bLe better
eble <o protect their health, safety, and environmental
interests (and thosc of the general public) in this
proceeding. '

8208230414 820223

PDR FOIA
HALITTB2-300

PDR .



R——
— — .
T L g ey -
i3t P IR e e e
‘\:—-". --\-—_u-Sv. p'
-
-
‘ .

£. This recuester €Xpecis no finanetal benefit fro- the usec
of thsse Cocuments.

5. The financiar Tesources of this rcguester are limited;
thus, the payment of Tees incurred herein vould resulg
in &n undue nardship, :

Trtse factors clearly indicate that furniching the documents
Tsguested herein wil) benefit the reneral public, and tharefore

s
the waiver of &ny &nd all fees for ssarch and procduction is
tZhropriats.

Thank you for your assictance.

Sincerely,

Suszn L. Riatt
€275 Munson Rnd.
Mentor, 04 44060
(215) 255-3158
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Farch 3, 1962

deu> Mr. NMcGeoghun,

n en apperent respvonse to my FOIA request dated February
3 wOAL has sens me the following mauterial:

S b

Pampnlet, "Public's Guide to General Weuther Information”
Pamohlet, "Winter.Storms"

Photogruph, "Official NOst Satellite Dmage

Pamphlet, "Tornado"

"10-.4 Publications Inventory"

"pne J0AA Story"

Pemphlet, "The Naming of ltlurricanes"

NOAA Meprint, "Lightning"

Trnese items &re not responsive to my FOIA request, which dealt

witn NOAA's role in & nuclear emergency. Please make an efrfort
to obtain the documents reaquested in my February 23 letter; if
sueh docwnaents ere non-existent, pleause inform me of that fact.\

Exanmples of NOAA's possible role in & nuclear power plant
gccident ere: wuse of NOAa Veather Radio to warn the public of
a radiological emergency, or the usec of National Weather Service
Cutk by utilities or povernments to predict the speed and direction
¢” travel of a radiouctive plune so ns to recommend appropriate
protective actions, such us evacuation. My FOIA request sougnt
information ocn HOLA mctivities such as these, if such actions are

witnin the realm of KUsA's authority.
Thank you Tor your essistance.

Siﬁcefély,

i ";n_/,,,,l. ' / j/.-u'o.--’.'(-
sSusan L. Hiatt
8275 Munson hd.
Mentor, 0d 44060
(216) 255-3158



FOIA KLQU=ST

Tais is &n attempt to obtain & meaningful response to
my FOLL reguest I sent to NCAA several months ago. On February
23, 1382 T sent ny request to the YNOAA Office of Public Affairs
{ecop7 ©f regqusst enciosa2d nerewita). Soon thereafter 1 received
e »ackage containing various pamphlets, none of waich were
related to itne materizl requested. I then sent a letter, dated
Marca 3, 1382 expleining that fact to Mr. Philip P. McGeoghan,
Sr., YN0iA Public Affairs Officer, whereupon 1 received the
same packege of pemphlets. 1 then sent in a card, which was
enclosed in tne paucket, the purpose of which was to obtain further
infor=ation. 1 requested the information 1 tried to obtain
tarough my February 23 letter. 1 received the same package aguin.

nopurently there is & nisunderstanding in the NOAA Office
of Public Affeirs on wint & POIL request entails. (I trust
thet my request will now be enswered propeily and expeditiously.)
way I sugcest that tne Public #ffairs Cffice stafl be trained
in tae proper amnéling of FUila rejuests. If this training cannot
oe accomnlished, then I urge you to delete from 15 CFi Part 903
the instructions to send Ful: requests to the Office of Public
affairs.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
1;2;4~1527:2Z:ét57

Susan L. Hiatt
- 8275 lMunson Rd.
Mentor, OH 44060
) (216) 255-3158

Zncl: February 25 FOIA request

March 3 letter
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